

FW: Pension Asset Expert Panel Supplementary Report

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 16:24:08 -0400

FYI

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: April-11-17 4:06 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Pension Asset Expert Panel Supplementary Report

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Date: April 11, 2017 at 4:05:54 PM EDT
To: <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>, <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>, Bryant Sullivan <Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca>, <Erin.Ovenden@ontario.ca>, <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Panel Supplementary Report

Hi Karen and Cindy,

Circling back re: the Pension Asset Expert Panel Supplementary report to let you know that MO has decided to post as a link in the budget and will do a walk around to the gallery a week or so post budget.

As a side, panel member Uros Karadzic (actuarial expert) reached out to me last week asking about report release timing and I let him know no decisions had been made yet ;with this new direction, I will follow up with him after the budget date is announced publicly.

Our lead planner Erin Ovenden will connect with your team on the comm plan and logistics.

Happy to chat if you have any questions or concerns.

Sent from my iPad